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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

RFP NUMBER:  680-5426 
AUTOMATED DEPOSIT AND WITHDRWAL KIOSK SYSTEM

Issue Date: January 29, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON FEBRUARY 18, 2016. 
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All proposal information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Nick Chin, 
phone (559) 600-7110 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 680-5426 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 680-5426 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: NC:ssj ORG/Requisition: 31110000 / 3111606222 
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Request for Proposal Number:  680-5426 
January 29, 2016 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. The State of California requires money services companies to have a valid California Money 

Transmitter’s License.  The RFP issued by the County does not require a Money Transmitter’s 
License.  Please confirm the prime contractor must have a current money transmitter’s 
license in the State of California. 

A1. Yes, the prime contractor for this RFP must have a current money transmitter’s license in the State of 
California.  

Q2. What is the anticipated decision date? 

A2. The County does not have an anticipated or set decision date. After the bid closing, an evaluation 
team will meet to rate the proposals approximately 2-3 weeks later.  The evaluation team will then 
submit their recommendation to the department head, who will then submit a letter of 
recommendation to the Purchasing Department.  Purchasing will then release a tentative award 
notice the same day the letter of recommendation is received.  

Q3. When can we expect responses to questions? 

A3. All responses to questions will be answered in this addendum.  

Q4. Can you tell me if there is compensation from the current cash/lobby kiosk system that 
accrues to the County?  If so, can you provide the percentages based on each type of 
transaction? 

A4. No, there currently is no compensation from the current cash/lobby kiosk to the County. 

Q5. Please clarify Item “I” of Section #2 on page #23, regarding the two traceable receipts. 

A5. A minimum of two (2) traceable receipts for all transactions shall be provided in the Booking Intake 
Kiosk and shall include the date, time, inmate’s name, Jail Identification number, and money amount, 
at a minimum, on the receipt.  The Lobby Kiosk shall have a minimum of one (1) traceable receipt for 
all transactions and shall include the date, time, inmate’s name, Jail Identification number, and 
money amount, at a minimum, on the receipt. 


